STAMP & RETURN

l R l D I U M Iridium Satellite LLC

6701 Democracy Bivd., Suite 500
Bethesda, Maryland 20817
USA

October 24, 2006

T. +1.301,571.6200
F: +1.301.571.6250

Scott A. Kotler
Chief, Systems Analysis Branch o
Satellite Division, International Bureau RECE‘VED - FCC
Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W. OCT 2 4 2006
Washington, D.C. 20554
-merdmmnnunmmmmm

Re:  License Modification Applications Burgau/ Ofice

Call Signs E960132 & E960622

File Nos. SES-M0OD-20050927-01329, SES-AMD-20051222-01791,

SES-MOD-20050927-01330 & SES-AMD-20051222-01792

Dear Mr. Kotler:

Iridium Satellite LLC and Iridium Carrier Services LLC (collectively, “Iridium”)
request a three-week extension of time to provide the information requested in your letter
dated September 26, 2000, regarding the above-referenced applications.

Iridium and Eagle Broadband, Inc., the manufacturer of the equipment proposed
in the above-referenced applications, diligently have been working to prepare a detailed
response to the questions raised in your September 26" letter. As a result of an
unexpected change in Eagle Broadband’s technical personnel within the last month,
however, Iridium and Eagle Broadband are unable to provide the requested information
by October 26. Consequently, a brief extension from October 26 to November 16 would
allow the parties sufficient timc to provide a complete response to your letter of
September 26.

Thank you for your consideration. Plcase contact the undersigned if you have any
questions regarding this matter.

Olga Madrugéng (ti
Vice President — Regulatory & Legal

cc: William T. Lake
Counsel for Globalstar LLC
Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP
2445 M St., NW

dc-467388
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